From: JacquelineVander Veen <jvanderv@co.skagit.wa.us>

Date: 4/19/2001 3:45:03 PM

To: Scuderi, Michael R NWS; Pierce, Stephen R NWS; 'Valerie Lee'; DaveBrookings
CC: 'Brendan Brokes'; ChalMartin

Subject: FW: Skagit Flood Risk Management Working Group

Greetings All:

WDFW has assigned Brendan Brokes to act on the behalf of Rich Johnson in his
absence from the Working Group. Please add Brendan to your list of
contacts.

Valerie, will you please make sure that Brendan gets the latest packet of
information? You might send him the Microsoft Word files of the past
meeting minutes too.

| will be in contact with Brendan prior to Thursday's meeting to give him
additional background information. Anything that anyone else would like to
add would be more than welcome.

Brendan's phone number is (360) 466-4345 X253
Thanks!

Jackie Vander Veen

From: Brendan Brokes [mailto:brokebjb@dfw.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 8:32 AM

To: jvanderv@co.skagit.wa.us

Cc: Kurt Buchanan; Deborah Cornett; Rich Johnson
Subject: Skagit Flood Risk Management Working Group

Hi Jackie,

Thank you for the phone call. You are correct, I'm not "up to speed" with

the project and would greatly appreciate any information concerning the
Working Group you feel | should have. A few specific questions, what's been
discussed/done to-date, what are the seven alternatives and which ones are
currently favored, and what is the time and location of the meeting on the
26th?

Kurt Buchanan and myself will be attending.

Thanks again,

Brendan

Brendan J. Brokes

Area Habitat Biologist

WA Department of Fish and Wildlife
La Conner District Office

PO Box 1100

La Conner, WA 98257

brokebjb@dfw.wa.gov



